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To: Federal Communications Commission

Attention: Certification Manager No. of pages: 1

From: Chris Zombolas Date: 17 November 2016
EMC Ref: M161027

Subject: FCC APPROVAL — FCC ID: EJE-WB0100

Please receive FCC application for review.

The EUT is a LIFEBOOK P Series, Model: P727 with Intel Dual Band Wireless-AC 8265 (Windstorm
Peak) (11ac/abgn), Model 8265NGW + BT V4.1 Transmitter.

The WLAN+BT module was originally certified by INTEL as a modular approval under FCC ID:
PD98265NG (Canada ID: 1000M-8265NG).

The intention of this application is to FCC certify Intel Dual Band Wireless-AC 8260 Windstorm Peak)
(11ac/abgn), Model 8265NGW + BT V4.1 Transmitter installed in LIFEBOOK P Series, Model P727.

EMC Technologies Pty Ltd is acting as agent for Fujitsu Ltd during this product approval.
The FCC ID for this application is EJE-WB0100.

Please note the following:

Confidentiality:

Confidential files supplied by EMC Technologies:
e Tune Up Procedure (permanent)
8265NGW Software Security Description (permanent)
External Photos (short-term)
Internal Photos (short-term)
Test setup photos — SAR testing (short-term)
User Manual (short-term)

Due to Non-Disclosure Agreement, Fujitsu Limited will supply the following permanent confidential files
directly to TIMCO (via email) when this application is uploaded:

e Operation Description

e 8265NGW Hardware Operational Specification

e 8265NGW Block Diagram

e 8265NGW Schematics
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Test Setup Photographs:
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All SAR Test setup photographs will be supplied by EMC Technologies (short-term confidentiality

requested).

Due to Non-Disclosure Agreement, Fujitsu Limited will supply the test setup photographs from the

supplied module reports directly to TIMCO (via email) when this application is uploaded.

Best Regards

e.

Chris Zombolas
Technical Director
EMC Technologies Pty Ltd
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